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INTERDEPARTMENTAL

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE, MASS. 02139

from the office of
November 10, 1970
To: R, Joyce Harman
From: Prof. J, H, Saltzer

Subject: MPM Inventory

The last 200 MPM copies lasted about 6 months.
I suggest we run off 200 more copies, after updating the
originals through update #6, which will be ready in about
one week. M.I,T. Press publication has been estimated to
require at least 4 months from submission of a photograph-
able manuscript, and that submission is still a ways off,
so I don't think that there is much risk in another batch

of 200. Do you agree?



RECEIVED
¥ 041970
J. H. SALTZER

4 November 1970

To: Prof. Saltzer

A Y
From: R. Joyce Harman ~7;]/“y\

Subject: MPM Inventory

IPC Publications called us this morning to say their supply of
Multics Programmers' Manuals is down to 12 copies -- less than
a month's supply in terms of their usual pattern. 1PC would
like to buy some from us.

Our supply is 20 copies.

I think we should get from you a ''feel' for the Press publica-

tion and/or update prognosis before deciding how we should help
IPC.

RJH: kks



